

## PARKS MINUTES

APRIL 18, 2018

Meeting called to order by Marty at 6:30

Members Present: Marty, Don, Scott, Lisa, and Ashlee

Others Present: Mayor Clark and Greg B.

Motion to approve the Feb minutes by Lisa second by Don all yeas

Dog Park: KSU students not here. They had sent and updated drawing of the D. to the Mayor all reviewed and approved. The Petsafe grant can be sent in in May. Mayor going to work on it. Mayor is going to ask her husband to help calculate the fencing and wood, gates etc. Will call several fencing places to get quotes to send in with grant paperwork. Marty donating some new cattle fencing,

Greg suggested doing a "Go Fund Me" to raise money for the D. P. He was asked who would handle the money. We can't expect the Clerk to do all that tracking. Parks decided that we'll get a cost of the project and ask for donations. DMRC had committed \$5K last year, and Buckeye Pipe had indicated that they would like to make a donation after they see the plans.

Mayor said that we finally heard back from the Buckeye Trail Town on the application. So much for us not having to do anything. There are five (5) things that need to be addressed. The Mayor is meeting with some people on Thursday and will see if they can assist her in getting everything completed. Will advise at next month's meeting.

Motion to adjourn at 7:05